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From: A. Randolph Blough
To: David Vito
Date: 5/27/04 9:40AM
Subject: Fwd: Communciation Plan/Notifcation Sequence Re Receipt of PSEG Assessment
Reports

Dave, does ECP typically do the review of referred allegs?
if so, should we consider as part of our followup to re-review any of these?

CC: Daniel Holody; Marc Ferdas; Scott Barber

V/q
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From: Marc Ferdas
To: A. Randolph Blough; Daniel Holody
Date: 5/27/04 9:25AM
Subject:: Fwd: Communciation Plan/Notifcation Sequence Re Receipt of PSEG Assessment
Reports

The communication plan points out the potential public interest in the events that PSEG investigated.

I think we should also be prepared to respond to questions about the ECP program. The assessments
rated this program as poor. We rely on a sound ECP program to resolve allegations we refer.

I think the most significant issue raised by the various assessments involved ECP.


